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Mr. Bill Frew

Area Consulting Engineer
Encal Energy Lid.

1800 421 7" Ave SW
Calgary AB T2P 4K9
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Dear Mr, Frew:

RE: AMENDMENT TO THE PRESSURE MAINTENANCE APPROVAL
BEATTON RIVER HALFWAY “A” POOL

This refers to your application dated July 31, 1998, wherein you requested an amendment to the
waterflood pressure maintenance scheme approval in the Beatton River Halfway “A” oil pool.

Waterflood in the subject pool has been very successful. The well b-38-1/94-H-2 (WA 00309) is
a watered-out oil well which was abandoned in May 1990. Your request to complete this well as
a water injection well to effectively sweep the reservoir to recover bypassed oil is considered
appropriate. Therefore, we wish to advise that your application to convert b-38-J as a water

injection well is hereby approved.

Y ours sincerely,
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‘B. van Oort, P. Eng.
Director
Engineering and Operations Branch
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Ministry of Energy and Minerals Division
Energy and Mines Engineering and Operations Branch

Mailing Address:
PO Box 9326 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC VBW 9N3

Telephone; {250} 852-0302
Facsimile: {250) 952-0291

Location:

Sixth Floor

1810 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC V8T 41
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